MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
52nd LEGISLATURE ~ REGULAR SESSION

SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN SERVICES & AGING

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN DOROTHY BRADLEY, on February 14,
1991, at 8 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Dorothy Bradley, Chairman (D)
Sen. Mignon Waterman, Vice Chairman (D)
Rep. John Cobb (R)
Rep. John Johnson (D)
Sen. Tom Keating (R)
Sen. Dennis Nathe (R)

staff Present: Sandra Whitney, Associate Fiscal Analyst (LFA)
Bill Furois, Budget Analyst (OBPP)
Faith Conroy, Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Announcements/Discussion:

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES (DFS)

HEARING ON THE COMMUNITY SERVICES PROGRAM
Tape 1A

Sandra Whitney, Legislative Fiscal Analyst, distributed a budget
summary for the Community Services Program, EXHIBIT 1, and
financial impacts of subcommittee action on the Department of
Social and Rehabilitation Services budget, EXHIBIT 2.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY introduced SEN. MIKE HALLIGAN of Missoula.

SEN. HALLIGAN said the 1987 Legislature passed juvenile detention
legislation to meet upcoming federal mandates. In 1989, because
the federal government allowed extra time to meet deadlines to
get juveniles out of adult jails and to set up an alternative
sentencing program, the Legislature deferred everything until
1991. The Legislature forgot to defer language in one of the
bills dealing with after-care. As a result, DFS will need an
additional $44,000 to pay for after-care unless that section is
repealed. DFS will be part of the overall state, federal and
local plan to deal with alternative sentencing for youth. The
Legislature erred in not deferring that part.

JHO021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 2 of 17

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY referred to Issue No. 1 under Operating Expenses
in EXHIBIT 1, which deals with increases in after-care. She asked
if $44,000 was for each year. SEN. KEATING said the budget
summary shows $20,000 each year. Doug Matthies, Administrative
Support Division Administrator, said the fiscal note was for
$49,000 for fiscal year (FY) 1992 and $64,000 for FY 93. Without
deletion of the language, an additional $24,000 will be needed in
FY 93.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked what amount DFS is seeking. Mr. Matthies
said Issue No. 1 deals with ADP in the transition center. He
noted that SEN. HALLIGAN was talking about transporting and
retaining kids at detention facilities. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked
what amount SEN. HALLIGAN wants. Mr. Matthies said $49,105 in FY
92 and $108,121 in FY 93. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said that is more than
$44,000. SEN. HALLIGAN said that figure is a "best guess" of the
number of kids who may still go to Pine Hills School or Mountain
View School, and what the state responsibility will be.

Steve Nelsen, Montana Board of Crime Control, said the $44,000
SEN. HALLIGAN is discussing is money above and beyond what is in
the fiscal note. The $44,000 is an existing liability under
existing law that wasn't covered by a modification or the fiscal
note.

SEN. WATERMAN asked why the cost is so much higher in the second
year. Mr. Nelsen said that is when juveniles can no longer be
held in adult jails.

Tom Olsen, DFS Director, said $44,000 is the additional amount
needed in FY 93. SEN. KEATING asked if the money in the fiscal
note is in the budget now. Mr. Olsen said no.

Mr. Nelsen said the Crime Control Board put together a package of
legislation for juvenile services so that they are not held in
adult jails. The package includes SB 37, SB 38, SB 56 and SB 59.
SB 37 was amended in the House Judiciary to become an
appropriations bill. The Board would set up a grant program to
finance 50 percent of the costs for secured detention apart from
adult jails and 75 percent of the costs for non-secured detention
services. The plan is to have a system funded 50 percent by state
government and 50 percent by local government.

The state's correctional facilities would not be used for
evaluations. Counties would assume responsibility for that
function. The fiscal note includes additional expenses from DFS
for detention facility licensure, holdover programs and
transportation costs for youth who cannot be held in adult jails.
The $44,000 was not created by the legislation; it was in
existing law. That is why that money was not in the fiscal note.
It is a liability that was already there.

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 3 of 17

Judy Carlson, a social worker and representative of the Montana
Chapter of the National Association of S8ocial Workers, urged the
subcommittee to finance additional social workers and
supervisors, a credible information system and development of
Family~-Based Services. EXHIBIT 3

Donna Hale, a social worker and representative of the Montana
Chapter of the National Association of Social Workers, testified
in support of additional social workers. She said children under
16 years old comprise three-fourths of her caseload. The number
of cases is increasing. If the state does not provide services
for these children now, it will end up paying for more costly
residential treatment later.

Cris Volinkaty, Developmental Disabilities (DD) Legislative
Action Committee representative, testified in support of keeping
DD case management in DFS. She requested the funding be line-
itemed; that language be put in the bill to have DFS contract
with private, non-profit providers; and that funding be
increased. Current funding is inadequate for targeted case
management. It would cost $910,696 per year, plus the federal
match. DFS has $722,847 in General Fund to be matched -for this
service. Caseloads are high and workers will not be able to meet
expectations required by Title 19 money.

SEN. WATERMAN asked which population is being discussed. Ms.
Volinkaty said developmentally disabled adults in group homes
statewide, including individuals coming out of the Montana
Developmental Center (MDC) at Boulder. A modification for
additional case management FTEs is included in DFS' budget. The
money is in Personal Services now. That money should be line-
itemed so that it is assured the money will be used for DD case
management. SEN. WATERMAN asked if the amount in the budget is
adequate. Ms. Volinkaty said no.

Jesse Munro, DFS Deputy Director, distributed information on DD
case management funding and cost estimates for an additional 2.75
FTEs. EXHIBIT 4

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said she doesn't understand why DD case
management is in DFS. Mr. Olsen said that when he came to DFS, it
was suggested that DD case management be moved back to SRS. To
transfer the program back to SRS, DFS would have had to give up
23-25 FTEs, plus General Fund money to cover the match. The 23
FTEs are not all dedicated to DD case management, especially in
rural areas. DFS social workers, DD case managers, and adult and
child protective service workers are frequently one person. It
would be a nightmare to try to separate 23 FTEs out of people who
have split responsibilities. DFS would have been short 23 FTEs in
rural areas.

If SRS took over the program, it would have been contracted out.
Some of the people who would have been supplying the contract
services might also have been providers of those services, which

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 4 of 17

is a conflict of interest. It would be better for experienced DD
field workers to provide those services. DFS will get a better
federal match by going to targeted case management. Right now the
federal match is 50 percent. It will increase to 70 percent as
the Department goes to targeted case management.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked if the work is funded at different
percentages. Mr. Olsen said yes. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said Ms.
Volinkaty wants it to be contract services, which is moving away
from what DFS is suggesting. Mr. Olsen said yes. It is something
he has thought about. He believes DFS should retain the program.
DFS has the field structure in place and he doesn't believe
anyone else can do a better job.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said she sees this as an organizational morass.
DD is reaching into the Department of Labor for money that was
not intended for such services. Now DD is reaching into DFS,
where individuals will have different funding. This doesn't make
sense. Mr. Olsen said DFS overlaps with other agencies in a
number of areas.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked if there is any logical reason- DFS would
contract the work, as would SRS, which contracts for all sorts of
things the subcommittee has funded. Mr. Olsen said it would be
done differently if DFS contracted it out. DFS would use its
workers where available and use contract services in areas
lacking proper coverage now. DFS probably would move into
contract services through attrition. State workers would be
replaced with contracted employees. It would be phased in
gradually.

Greg Olsen, Developmental Disabilities Planning Advisory Council
Director, said a number of studies show caseload size should be
between 20 and 30 clients per case manager. Money DFS has now
would lead to caseload sizes of approximately 40 clients per case
manager. This is an inappropriate caseload size.

Wallace Melcher, Helena Industries representative, said he is a
member of a case-management task force that is looking at the
issue of DD case management. Case management is an important
factor in the quality of service. It ties all the services
together, ensuring coordination and no duplication. Case sizes of
25 to 30 would be more appropriate than the 40 in the
Department's proposal. It is extremely difficult for case
managers to have to do hybrid work. It is hard to establish
priorities. He urged the subcommittee to examine caseloads and
quality of services.

Dick Meeker, Chief Probation Office for the 1st Judicial
District, said he wanted to address a subcommittee question about
how social workers interact with juvenile probation officers. The
Juvenile Probation Department interacts extremely well with
regional staff and social workers on the local level. Many youth
dealt with by Juvenile Probation have grown up in the system.

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 5 of 17

Often Juvenile Probation and case managers work together on a
case. The biggest problem is they are inadequately staffed.
Children who should be addressed early on spill into the juvenile
justice system later.

SEN. WATERMAN asked what kind of interaction occurs between the
probation office, courts and DFS before a youth is sent for
treatment, what happens when they come out, what services or gaps
are there on either end of the spectrum, and what gaps there are
in appropriate placements.

Mr. Meeker described a particular case in which DFS handled case
management and foster care, and probation sought evaluation for a
child. The child is now in treatment. DFS provided funds to
transport her. Probation provided the court action to do it. The
three entities work together very closely. Many youth placed at
Pine Hills are severely emotionally disturbed. They end up at
Pine Hills because they commit a delinquent offense. Pine Hills
is overcrowded because there is no other facility to refer them
to. The state needs a long-term, 30- to 40-bed facility for
mentally and emotionally disturbed children. A juvenile
correctional facility, group home or foster home isn't
appropriate for these children. They need 24-hour inpatient
treatment. Some youth being sent out of state would be able to
remain in Montana if the state had a facility to deal with their
problems.

Tape 1B
The facility would not be a hospital. It would be more secure
than Intermountain Deaconess Home for Children. It could be an
open—-campus type of facility with security. ‘

Tom Olsen said Community Services encompasses regional programs
statewide. The primary role of regional staff is to provide
protective services for children, developmentally disabled
individuals and elderly citizens in danger of abuse, neglect or
exploitation.

Regional staff work closely with local youth advisory councils.
Regional staff administer and supervise case workers, child
protective service workers and developmental disabilities
workers.

DFS investigates charges of child abuse and neglect, and provides
protective services, if necessary. DFS has the authority to take
temporary or permanent custody of children. DFS provides adult
protective services to the elderly and developmentally disabled.
The agency also provides case management for developmentally
disabled persons. Case managers are responsible for ensuring
clients' needs are met through individual habilitation plans.

Regional staff also perform licensing functions. Social workers
interview applicants, investigate references, verify approval of
homes or facilities with the Department of Health and state Fire
Marshal, evaluate applicants' suitability and recommend service

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 6 of 17

programs.

Regional staff also handle requests for placement of children in
out-of-state facilities and requests for out-of-state children to
be placed in Montana.

Ms. Whitney reviewed funding issues for Community Services. She
said most of the issues deal with base differences. There is some
overlap in Operating Expenses and Grants and Benefits. There are
differences in funding and the drawing down of fund balances.
Some items are strictly base differences and can be handled when
the subcommittee decides to take either the LFA or executive base
as adjusted. If the subcommittee takes the LFA base, differences
in holidays, overtime, longevity and related benefits under
Personal Services will be taken care of.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said the subcommittee will take the LFA base.

Ms. Whitney explained Operating Expenses Issue No. 1 for after-
care and ADP increases. She noted the LFA assumed the same number
of children in after-care as in FY 90. The Budget Office assumed
an increase from anticipated releases from Pine Hills and added
an additional $21,000 each year to cover increases. It appears
there will be more than $5,000 in school foods funding that could
be used to offset General Fund.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said the $44,000 needed for the bill also would
go here. Ms. Whitney said she doesn't know if the $44,000 is for
each year or just FY 93. That needs to be clarified.

Ms. Whitney explained Operating Expenses Issue No. 2 for the
Children's Trust Fund. She said this is a grant that will be
discussed in more detail later. Executive budget operating costs
are higher than LFA costs. The result is a higher budget, which
will draw down the fund balance. The balance comes from state
special revenue, which is a portion of marriage license fees,
donations and an income tax check-off. The anticipated revenue
projection is $49,000 each year. Based on projections, the
balance would be drawn down to $5,900 in the executive budget and
$15,900 in the LFA budget.

The Child Abuse and Neglect, and Domestic Violence Operating
Expenses Issue No. 3, is a base issue because the LFA included
money in operating that the executive has in grants. The Budget
Office also has a modified request for Child Abuse and Neglect.
If the subcommittee accepts the LFA budget, it should not take
the budget modification.

Operating Expenses Issue No. 4 for Independent Living has
operating in the LFA that isn't in the executive. There also are
updated funding figures. She noted that anything over $155,000
needs a soft match. The other two issues are strictly base
differences.

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 7 of 17

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON COMMUNITY SERVICES

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said the subcommittee will take the LFA base in
Personal Services and no action is needed. In Operating Expenses,
the subcommittee could start with the LFA base, then use the
executive calculation for increased releases from Pine Hills,
interest and income revenues, which will offset General Fund, and
school funds, which also will offset General Fund.

SEN. KEATING asked if the state is getting federal money to take
juveniles out of adult jails, etc. Mr. Nelsen said the federal
government is distributing $200,000 per year to local governments
for non-secured detention programs. The package developed by the
interim committee, which is sponsored by SEN. HALLIGAN,
incorporates the federal funds into a grant-in-aid program for
local governments to finance secure and non-secure detention
programs.

SEN. KEATING asked if any of that money can be funneled into DFS
for after-care. Mr. Nelsen said no.

MOTION: REP. JOHNSON moved language suggested by CHAIRMAN
BRADLEY.

DISCUSSION: SEN. KEATING said he isn't sure what the motion is.
He asked why $8,000 in interest and income and school foods
funding can't be added to offset General Fund. Ms. Whitney said
that is what the motion will do. It will approve the increase of
$21,000 for after-care releases and use the $2,800 in interest
and income and the $5,000 in school foods funding.

SEN. KEATING asked if any of the money can be used as a soft
match to leverage federal funding. Mr. Matthies said he didn't
think so. This isn't an increase in the after-care program. It is
for the transition center in Billings that was started up last
session. This will increase the number of youth who can be served
in a day.

SEN. KEATING asked for clarification of the motion. CHAIRMAN
BRADLEY said the motion is to start with the LFA base, use the
executive calculation of expected additional releases from Pine
Hills, the executive's prediction on interest and income
revenues, which will offset General Fund, and the executive's
predicted school foods funds, which also will offset General
Fund.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 5-0. SEN. NATHE was absent.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said a separate motion is needed for the issue
raised by SEN. HALLIGAN. SEN. WATERMAN asked if a dollar figure
had been determined. Tom Olsen said the fiscal note for FY 92 is
$49,105. It is $64,121 in FY 93. The $44,000 referred to by SEN.
HALLIGAN is in addition to the FY 93 figure. The total for FY 93

JHO021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 8 of 17

would be $108,121. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said some of that is in the
bill. She asked if the subcommittee would be acting on the
addition only. Mr. Matthies said yes. The $44,000 is not included
in the fiscal note.

Ms. Whitney asked if the $44,000 is an unfunded state liability,
under current law, and to which year, or both, it applies. Mr.
Matthies said detention legislation last session added language
that requires DFS to pay detention costs for after-care youth,
but no money was provided. The liability is $44,000 per year.
Another $5,105 is needed in the first year for training and
licensing activities. SB 37 created detention centers that DFS
would have to license.

In the second year of the biennium, DFS is asking for 2.5 FTEs
and travel costs. As local detention programs are established,
DFS will have to place youth in those programs instead of local
jails. DFS needs staff and travel money to transport youth to
detention facilities or programs established through SB 37. The
$44,000 was left out of the fiscal note in the second year
because DFS thought language requiring DFS to pay for after-care
detention would be deleted. Apparently it is not so DFS needs the
$44,000.

SEN. WATERMAN asked what happens if SB 37 does not pass. Mr.
Matthies said DFS would still need $44,000 per year. SEN.
WATERMAN asked about the additional costs. Mr. Matthies said
additional costs are contingent on the establishment of youth
detention facilities. If they are not established, DFS won't have
to do additional licensing of facilities or transportation of
youth. Youth would still be housed in local jails and detention
facilities. SEN. WATERMAN asked if DFS would be billed for them
by the counties. Mr. Matthies said yes. SEN. WATERMAN asked if
DFS would still need the money. Mr. Matthies said the $44,000
would be needed, but not the additional $5,000 or $64,000 in the
fiscal note.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked if it would be acceptable for the
subcommittee to appropriate $44,000, and if SB 37 passes, the
$44,000 could be subtracted from the $49,000. That would leave
$5,000. The subcommittee must approve the $44,000 because DFS is
liable. Mr. Matthies said yes. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked for a
motion to accomplish that.

MOTION: REP. JOHNSON moved language previously suggested by
CHAIRMAN BRADLEY.

DISCUSSION: REP. COBB asked if the executive recommended this.
Tom Olsen said it was not anticipated by the executive. Bill
Furois, Office of Budget and Program Planning, said the $44,000
is not in the executive budget. REP. COBB asked if it is
recommended now. Mr. Furois said he needs time to find out.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 5-0. SEN. NATHE was absent.

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 9 of 17

Ms. Whitney said that if the executive budget is approved for the
Children's Trust Fund, the budget in the next biennium will be
$50,000 per year, not $70,000.

SEN. WATERMAN said the Senate Finance and Claims Committee
discussed SEN. DOROTHY ECK's bill, which would allow staff to be
hired and paid out of the fund. Concern was expressed about using
Trust Fund money for staff but the board doesn't have secretarial
staff to handle its activities. DFS used to fund some of it. This
money is to monitor and allocate grants that are issued. This is
not funding for services to the board. She is concerned about
staff being financed with Trust fund money. But if the board
hired a person to write grants, more money could be raised for
community programs. She asked DFS how the Trust Fund should be
staffed.

Tom Olsen said he favors the Children's Trust Fund concept. It
would be a complex task for a volunteer board. The Trust Fund has
to have a mission and goals. It sends out requests for proposals,
reviews them, makes grants and follows up on grantees. The Trust
Fund is funded at a very low level. It doesn't have a lot of
direction. The board gets together three to four times per year
and tries to do what it can. The administrative load on the
chairman is so heavy that no one wants to be chairman. To be a
viable entity, the Trust Fund needs staff and an additional
funding source to make larger grants. The only way to get an
additional funding source is for there to be someone with the
time to work on it. DFS supports the Trust Fund having staff.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said the issue is whether the Department should
have flexibility to spend down the fund or leave the balance
high. The other issues are worthy of consideration. It is a
wonderful program that should have a lot more money. But the
subcommittee should deal with this issue.

MOTION: SEN. KEATING moved to allow DFS to draw down the balance.

DISCUSSION: CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said that means he is moving
executive dollars, which would allow that to happen.

SEN. WATERMAN said this is the only time that it appears this can
be addressed. She wondered if there were a way to line-item seed
money on a two-year pilot program for a part-time administrative
aide to write grants. The position would not continue if
sufficient grant money weren't raised to fund it in the future.
If the state doesn't give them some seed money, it will never get
off the ground.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked SEN. WATERMAN if she were saying SEN.
ECK's bill died. SEN. WATERMAN said no, but she doesn't think it
will go anywhere because the Senate Finance and Claims Committee
is concerned that the Trust Fund is being granted authority to
spend grant funds on administration. The Committee didn't like
that idea. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said there should be a hearing to

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 10 of 17

allow members of the Trust Fund to discuss it. SEN. KEATING said
this is a case where it takes money to make money.

REP. COBB said he has been working with SRS, which wants some
people to go out and write grants too. Maybe it can all be
incorporated together with DFS. SEN. WATERMAN said she doesn't
want to delay the issue or for it to die. She would like the
subcommittee to return to the issue at some point. SEN. KEATING
said that if the money is there, maybe the Committee won't have
so much trouble accepting the argument that they shouldn't be so
concerned about controlling the money. Grants will be spent for
specific purposes. The Legislature can't control everything.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said that if the subcommittee takes SEN.
KEATING's motion, and REP. COBB and SEN. WATERMAN come back with
a proposal on what they want to do, maybe someone from the Trust
Fund or the Senate Finance and Claims Committee chairman can come
to a subcommittee hearing to discuss it. If it's a good idea,
then it should have a proper hearing.

SEN. WATERMAN said she wants to clarify what the subcommittee is
voting on. She asked if the motion is to have someone monitor the
funds, but it would not provide money for Trust Fund staff. She
sensed that SEN. KEATING thought the money was for staff. It's
not. This is just to monitor the grants. Ms. Whitney said that if
the subcommittee accepts the executive budget, additional money
will be allowed for board milage, commercial transportation and
meals. It will provide an opportunity for the board to get around
the state.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY told REP. COBB and SEN. WATERMAN that they can
bring the issue back to the subcommittee as soon as they are
ready. She does not want to take action on it quickly without
first having additional comment.

Ms. Whitney said the only issue in Child Abuse and Neglect, and
Domestic Violence is that the LFA has some operating money in
current level. The subcommittee might want to ask DFS to explain
what is done with these grants and the procedure for moving the
money into operating expenses for management flexibility.
CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said that if the subcommittee takes the LFA in
this area, it would not approve the three budget modifications.
Ms. Whitney said that if the subcommittee takes LFA, it includes
operating expenses. The subcommittee will have to be careful not
to take the executive modification later. There is no difference
in dollar amounts between the LFA and Budget Office. If the
subcommittee takes current level operating now, pieces of those
grants will be picked up with it. Everything will be discussed
thoroughly later.

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 11 of 17

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said that maybe the motion should be to accept
the LFA and the subcommittee will have a better understanding
when it is addressed at the next hearing. This is being done in
bits and pieces. The accounting is complicated, but it is not a
major issue. Mr. Matthies said it doesn't make much difference to
the Department. If one or the other is accepted, DFS will have a
starting place. Adjustments can be made during the biennium. It
isn't a big issue either way.

MOTION: REP. COBB moved the LFA budget for Child Abuse and
Neglect, and Domestic Violence under Operating Expenses.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously.

Ms. Whitney said the LFA includes $174,000 for Independent
Living. Most of it is in Benefits and Claims. Only $39,000 of it
is in Operating Expenses. The subcommittee will be asked to
increase the amount from $174,000 to $244,000 when the issue is
addressed at the next hearing. Other than that, it was included
in the subcommittee's motion to accept the LFA.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said issues in Independent Living are covered by
the motion in Operating Expenses Issue No. 3 for Child Abuse and
Neglect, and Domestic Violence.

Ms. Whitney explained executive budget modification No. 1 for
field staff increases.

Tape 2A
CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said the modification calls for an additional 8
FTEs. Ms. Carlson requested 36 FTEs.

SEN. WATERMAN asked what different task forces and studies
recommended. Tom Olsen said the HB 100 study recommended an
additional 108 FTEs.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said this can be a prevention program if used
well. There hasn't been the luxury to test it because it has been
crisis~oriented.

Mr. Carlson said the additional 36 FTEs would be a first step
toward meeting the total need. She urged the subcommittee to have
a phase-in approach.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked what it would cost for 25 FTEs. Ms.
Carlson said it would be $37,120 per FTE.

SEN. WATERMAN said additional support staff would be needed. If
the subcommittee adds 36 FTEs, obviously some of those FTEs would
have to be support staff. There also would be operating costs.
She asked how this can be calculated so that the subcommittee
doesn't approve staff without supervisors or needed equipment.
Tom Olsen said the figures can be calculated, but DFS is
comfortable with the executive budget recommendation.

JHO21491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 12 of 17

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY asked how it would be determined who would get
additional staff. Tom Olsen said additional FTEs would be
allocated based on a study to determine areas with serious
deficiencies in staff. DFS also intends to do a better job of
reviewing case files to see which can be expeditiously closed. A
lot can be done through reorganization to better use FTEs.

REP. COBB said he has the same concern as CHAIRMAN BRADLEY. The
agency isn't sure that more than 8 FTEs will be needed. Maybe it
would be better to give everything to the communities and let
them decide through block grants.

Ms. Whitney said each FTE, at a grade 14, step 2, would cost
$27,800 per year. That is based on information in the
modification. If operating expenses are added for 8 FTEs, based
on FY 93 figures, the total cost per social worker would be
$33,600.

MOTION: SEN. KEATING moved the executive budget modification for
8 FTEs.

DISCUSSION: SEN. KEATING said DFS has been disjointed. for several
years but is getting organized and starting to make changes.
Things need to go slowly. If the subcommittee dumps a lot of
people on DFS, it may not get everything it wants from the
agency. It would be nice to give DFS the money, but he doesn't
know if the state can afford it. The Department has definite
plans for its budget and should be allowed to operate.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY said Bozeman experienced a mass exodus of social
workers because of an overwhelming workloads. She asked if this
is typical. Tom Olsen said yes. Social work is done crisis by
crisis. It is difficult to retain social workers. The caseload
needs to be sorted out. The HB 100 report made recommendations.
DFS wants to review caseloads to see if there is a way to make it
better for social workers.

SEN. WATERMAN said the last thing that needs to be done is to
study and plan for another two years. Eight additional people are
not enough. The subcommittee has been told DFS needs 108. She
asked why studies are done if nothing is going to be done in
response.

SUBSTITUTE MOTION: SEN. WATERMAN moved to fund 108 FTEs over the
biennium and to have language brought back on how they will be
phased in over two years.

DISCUSSION: SEN. WATERMAN said DFS needs time to hire these
people. Some costs will occur in the first year and others in the
second. This has been studied long enough.

SEN. KEATING said 108 FTEs would cost $3.36 million. He asked
where the money would come from. SEN. WATERMAN said she didn't
know.

JHO021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 13 of 17

VOTE ON THE SUBSTITUTE MOTION: The motion FAILED 1-5, with SEN.
WATERMAN voting aye.

REP. COBB suggested SEN. WATERMAN try 8 FTEs every six months.
That way DFS would have plenty of time to adjust.

SUBSTITUTE MOTION: SEN. WATERMAN moved Ms. Carlson's proposal for
36 FTEs over the biennium at a cost of $1.6 million, recognizing
that they may be able to be phased in.

VOTE: The motion PASSED 4-2, with SEN. NATHE and SEN. KEATING
voting no.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY turned the gavel over to SEN. WATERMAN and left
for another hearing.

SEN. WATERMAN asked DFS, the LFA and the Budget Office to bring
back exact numbers as to how the FTEs will be phased in over the
biennium.

REP. COBB said the additional social workers should be assigned
to places with the biggest backlogs or caseloads per person. He
asked if the positions were line-itemed. Ms. Whitney said the
modification would be separate through approval by the full
Appropriations Committee. Then it will be rolled into the budget
as part of legislative action.

REP. COBB asked if it can be line-itemed when it goes to the
Appropriations Committee. Ms. Whitney said it is not technically
a line item in the bill. It is being considered separately as a
modification.

SEN. WATERMAN asked DFS to let the subcommittee know at the next
hearing where these people will be stationed and when they will
be phased in.

REP. JOHNSON asked SEN. WATERMAN if her motion included the
additional 7.2 FTEs for supervisors as was specified in Ms.
Carlson's recommendation. SEN. WATERMAN said she probably can't
get them in now. But it won't do any good to hire social workers
without supervisors. She cannot make that motion as chairman.

MOTION: REP. JOHNSON moved to add 7.2 FTEs for social work
supervisors.

DISCUSSION: REP. JOHNSON said he would like to know what
supervisors do. Gary Walsh, Protective Services Division
Administrator, said they provide case consultation and work with
communities to develop a network of contacts regarding abuse and
neglect cases. That includes schools, probation, etc. They also
respond to workers' training needs. They teach rules and
policies, and skills for interviewing and intervention. Tom Olsen

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 14 of 17

said another responsibility is to ensure cases are closed in a
timely manner.

REP. JOHNSON said the ratio of supervisors to social workers in
Ms. Carlson's proposal is about 1-to-5. He asked if DFS could get
by with fewer supervisors. Tom Olsen said supervisors are more
like case managers. Each social worker is responsible for 40-50
cases. The social-work supervisor also is responsible for those
cases and the employees who handle them. If it is multiplied out,
each supervisor reviews 200-300 cases.

SEN. WATERMAN asked if paperwork would fall on social workers,
giving them less time to work with children, if the supervisors
are not added. Ms. Carlson said yes. There is a lot of paperwork
to do. Supervisors train new social workers and perform their
jobs when they are sick or gone for another reason. Supervisors
are responsible for the children.

REP. COBB said he won't vote for the motion. State government
ought to change. More money is available to pay people in the
field when there are fewer supervisors. The state can't afford
all these supervisors. -~ -

SEN. WATERMAN asked if the pay plan has such flexibility. Ms.
Whitney said each job description is assigned a pay grade.
Workers come in at a step one and get promoted to step two in six
months. SEN. WATERMAN asked what can be done if they are given
the responsibilities referred to by REP. COBB. Ms. Whitney said
the position would have to be reclassified.

REP. JOHNSON asked what the ratio would be without the additional
7.2 supervisors. Mr. Walsh said the current ratio is one
supervisor to seven social workers. REP. JOHNSON asked if the
ratio will change if 36 social workers are added. Mr. Walsh said
no.

VOTE: The motion FAILED 1-3, with SEN. WATERMAN voting aye.
CHAIRMAN BRADLEY and SEN. NATHE were absent.

Ms. Whitney said the budget modification for field equipment is
in response to an audit that indicated a lack of security. Social
workers didn't have locking file cabinets or proper equipment.

MOTION: SEN. KEATING moved the executive budget modification for
field equipment.

DISCUSSION: Tom Olsen said case files are jammed in cardboard
boxes stored in an attic. SEN. WATERMAN said cases are supposed
to be confidential and stored in fireproof files.

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 4-0. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY and
SEN. NATHE were absent.

JHO021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 15 of 17

Ms. Whitney said the subcommittee already approved the first part
of the Child Justice Act modification with its action under
Operating Expenses. The subcommittee would not want to approve
the modification if it takes the LFA budget in grants. A full
explanation will be presented at the next hearing. The next four
modifications, No. 4-7, address impacts to DFS from reductions at
MDC.

REP. COBB asked about the federal money in modifications No. 6
and 7. Mr. Furois said it is Medicaid Title 19 matching money.
REP. COBB asked if the modifications reflect the new base rate
for Medicaid reimbursements. Ms. Whitney said the Department of
Institutions talked about rebasing. The reason Institutions can
rebase and get more money through Medicaid at MDC is because the
population is small and more costly. She does not believe
rebasing will effect Community Services.

Mr. Matthies said 2.75 FTEs in modification No. 7 for MDC Phase
IV case management are for providing case management to children
who would not be placed at MDC.

SEN. WATERMAN asked Ms. Volinkaty if the modification.covers her
request. Ms. Volinkaty said no. Her group wants the funding, the
2.75 FTEs and the money in the benefits package for DD case
management to be lumped together and line-itemed. Everything that
has to do with DD case management would be line-itemed. It isn't
enough money to do what is requested.

SEN. KEATING asked DFS if it could operate with a line item. Tom
Olsen said a line item would make it more difficult for the
Department.

SEN. KEATING said Ms. Volinkaty's group believes the money will
be used in another area. He asked if there is a way to retain
flexibility but ensure the money goes where it is supposed to go.
Tom Olsen said DFS plans to use the money to serve the DD
population. It is difficult to show which dollars go where,
especially when social workers perform split duties. DFS doesn't
object to a line item in concept, but technically it will cause
difficulties.

SEN. KEATING asked if it would be acceptable to insert language
in the appropriations bill that states the Legislature wants
these funds to be used for this purpose and that management will
abide. SEN. WATERMAN said the subcommittee should avoid creating
a bookkeeping nightmare. DFS knows the subcommittee's intention.
The issue will be revisited. The subcommittee has heard about the
need for flexibility. She is nervous about line-iteming the money
and isn't sure what language would be proper.

Ms. Volinkaty said her group has reason to be concerned about the
money being used for case management. Regarding the allocation of
social workers' time, Title 19 funds require billing for the same
amount of time. It's just duplication of the numbers. Past

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES & AGING SUBCOMMITTEE
February 14, 1991
Page 16 of 17

behavior doesn't show this will happen. The group doesn't want
this money to disappear.

MOTION: SEN. KEATING moved approval of executive budget
modifications No. 4 through No. 7 and that the money be line-
itemed.

DISCUSSION: SEN. KEATING said that if the Department finds the
line item is too difficult to handle, it can explain to the
Appropriations Committee why the accounting is too difficult. If
the Department has to account for specific money anyway, and the
line item isn't much of a bother, he is sympathetic to the line
item.

SEN. WATERMAN asked for two separate motions, one for the
approval of the modifications and another for the line item.

AMENDMENT: SEN. KEATING amended his motion to approve executive
budget modifications No. 4 through No. 7.

DISCUSSION: SEN. WATERMAN said the modifications deal with
impacts of the downsizing of MDC at Boulder. -~ -

VOTE: The motion PASSED unanimously 5-0. CHAIRMAN BRADLEY and
SEN. NATHE were absent. SEN. NATHE was recorded as voting aye, as
instructed by SEN. KEATING.

MOTION: SEN. KEATING moved that the money be line-itemed.

DISCUSSION: Ms. Whitney clarified the motion. She said the line
item applies to modification No. 7, plus what is in the base,
which the subcommittee has already approved in current level.
SEN. WATERMAN said the motion is to line item this money, plus
the base amount for case management.

VOTE: The motion PASSED 4-1, with SEN. WATERMAN voting no.

CHAIRMAN BRADLEY and SEN. NATHE were absent. SEN. NATHE was

recorded as voting aye, as instructed by SEN. KEATING.
ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 10:15 a.m.

QQ:O&SA& ;SQQALQ,E
REP. DOROTHY BRADLEY, airman

FAITH @ONROY, Secretary

DB/fc

JH021491.HM1



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE

ROLL CALL DATE 2/ /91
77
NAME PRESENT | ABSENT | EXCUSED
REP. JOHN COBB V
SEN. TOM KEATING v
REP. JOHN JOHNSON v
SEN. DENNIS NATHE v errE)
SEN. MIGNON WATERMAN, VICE-CHAIR v
v

REP.

DOROTHY BRADLEY, CHAIR




B~ %
5 e R
2% &
-~ Uh
hRS

./_.,_v ’

.o e

----UO13JY 3ALINIBNT---

(996°£5$) (12£°99%) $90UdJ34}tp Butiedado jeI0)
(S92'%%) (2€9°'s%) 19ARJ] pue ‘suotiediuniod ‘s)epaajew 3 salyddns ul AjlJewiad - S3JUIUISFLP uolIB UL "9
8102’91
(660°61%) (g0%’'02%) *1eA3 yinoA ’SJa)JoM 34804313V ‘34E1S jeuolBay Jo) sasuadxl Builedadp - SIJUIIISRLP ISeqd "¢ LOO
(sanss] 93§ - (13 Ul 129'921$) JE2A ydBa (6l 'Hyes aJe soajewl3sa BuiAall juapuadapul MaN)
, (sjuedb Ul s3abpnq 40 Japulewdy) sjuedb °2ax3 Ul pue 610
(229'688)  (285°6€3) Bujlesado 1aA37 "un3 Ut papniaul Builedado (229'6£s ‘285°65$) BulALl juspuadapul "y 900
/ (papasu se Butjesado 03 siuedb wody arow o) A31}11qixay sisenbas Aousby)
(50£°91%) (122°91s) S3uedb “0aX3 UL TJOUL - 19A3] “J4n) Ui "do - 3JU3JOIA DlIsawog I3I316aN ¥ ASNqy PILYd g SO0
(£26°5$ adurleq €6 JAd pa3oafosd <99x3 - 0¥6°GL$ duBIRq €6 A4 PaIdafodd vi7)
G0.'Y% Y%02°Y%$ 3NUBA2Y 12103dS 31BIS - SIOUIIISHIP Iseq asuadxs Builedadp - pund IsnJL S,U3IPILYD "2 GLO
(£8%'L$ 131 pazijenuue Iggy’GcE SPoO4 J00YdS vuu_dm:mc<v
(16 A4 "ow / IS 11 6998 <16 Ad “ow J S| Spooj 100Yds “paj 002°¢s)
Jeak yoeas 1edopas gps’'2s PUB | R 1 008°2$ SSPNYOUL “23X3 - puny |BJ3UsY )18 sasn vyl
0sL’Les £29'02% S)11H dUld WOJ} S3SE3]AJ 03 NP €£°9 03 § ¢ WOJ} SISEIIDUL dAY JOj IJIB] JI3Jy UL SOsEaIdUl  “| /L0
sosuadx3 6utiesadg
y10°9%) (y28°¢€$) $311j9uUaq p331e)ad pue A3LA9BUOY ‘BwilJdA0 ‘sAepiioy Ul S30UIBHILQ T
$231AJ3S |BUOSJIDd
€6 Ad 26 Ad

----=¥47 (J3pUN) JIA0 I3XF-----

~-6HUT 609
0B 0nr
LIS TIS'T

S08°[%0 15

BEGTGLY DT
620

500°969 LY

CET'B6G0ES

LTSI
~gan’2g

FATFAR P D) §

SIINIYIA4 10 13ATT LNFHAND

!

U690 DT
IR TARNL ) R
6TG 2061

1566597155

-HEHT699
961 00t
§29°926'1

L£%°905° 15

1057295701
4G’ e

ZHET0H7 /LT

92E 0066625

/967900701
meear’'e
L10°/225'61

S9L°96%° 1TS

POYAE A
0952561
EHT1699°S1L

SLv0IR9Cs

05H7Z079T

6187 C6971

g0 9blTiht

00 0H6' ST

HeFTIHT'CL

ZL9'548°S 6Y1°g2e’S -499°9¢1 95£°8ELG 6Y9°21¢’S CUDAR 23 ST

0 G952 g9¢¢ee ] G9¢2e 59¢°‘22 929°'%1
-996°¢S THT e’ T 9/71°212'1 -12%£°9S 021618 6H0 21 LRLAULhAR |
-5T0‘Y 118°¢€56°8 L6L°6Y6'0 -bl8°¢ 952969 205°856°% 9H5H92°Y
00" 9" 2%E b Z2ee 00" GH°2%% FL A%y £ET9EE

t661 C66T £661 2661 66T o061 0661

P51y 1e9sT 4 ICER S GELRE 1e0s14 oSty P8t
asusuayyrqg vil BAT}NDaX] aouauagsrd Vil anT}noax3 1enyoy

pun g

DNUDAINY TP g

pung anuaaay ajeyy

pun g [eaung

Fadunog puir g

Tpuadxy eyo)

SWMTICT] pur ST aung

sjurag
jpunmdinb

sasundx] Buryeaadg
SHITAING [PUOSADY

ENE )

wayp pobping

SNOSTHYJHOD TIATT INININD
HS/6S/TC ¢ T
16790710 * 31lvad

noono

SAITANINS AL THOLMND &n

SIITAUTIS ATNINHVY 4O INFUHINVI IO 169




008°266%
190°592°Ls

828’428

419°'28%

000 '00£$
085°€SS
220°223%

994153
000'02%

008°892%

008°266%
G9s 1L’1Ls

816'268

g29'28%

000°05L$
0v2'61%
240°22%

99%‘2€%
000°02%

026'822%

£28°€128 'L86°11LS 10I9pad  !226°'922% ‘£98'082% - 49
€21-8 "d - S9J1AJIS UBDLJIBWY BALIEBN 0L Y1226

221-9 °d - pung )8JaUSY - Fi4 0°L - SAVIAJIS D}JIBIYIASY 1B1IUSPISAY ‘6 Y1126
9J1AJ3S 4O WNNULJUO)

19A37 JUBJIIND V4T ULl PSPNIOUL - Spunj jedspaj - J23uUd) uolidopy 1sod g 02026
S)ljauaq pue sjuedb YiiMm J43p1SU0d 03 SPOl

2E%°25% ‘99%'2Gs - 1e49pas  2gL’0Es ‘28l 0f% - 49
121-8 *d - sasuadxa pue 314 g2°2 - juswdbeuey aseJ) Al aseyd JaW  °Z 10126

002°G612% ‘596’2018 - 1843p3d  00£’%8% ‘SEveys - 49
121-8 °d - ju2wade)d P11yl Al aseud "9 v1026

121-8 "d - puny JeJauady - 1SS Al 3Seyd JaW S 21126

02L-8 *d - PuUny 1eJ5Ud - 1SS 11 B [ 3Seyd IW ¥ 21026

Butzisumog Jopinog jo sioedui

221-8 "d - 13A97 JUALIND V47 U} PAPN)IUL - SPUNY 1eJ4IP34 - 1DV IILISNT PILYI  § 12026

221-8 °d - punj 1eJ3u3n - juswdinbl py1aty 2 21226

008°'892% 026°822% 1sanbay jeio)

0s 009°6$ jusuwdinby
00%°9Y$ 00%'9%$ sosuadx3 Buliedado
00%'2ezs 026°222% $931AJ2§ 1BUOSID
€6 Ad 26 A4

02£°0%% ‘8€8°LY$ 1299pa4  !08Yy’822$ ‘280°2$2% - 49
juawdinba pue ‘sasuadxa Butjedado ‘ssayJdoM JE100S 2/4| 9ped9 314 0°¢9

221-8 "d - S3sealou] jje3is pyatd | L0026
SNOILVII4100W 1390N8 3A1LNIIX3

S3aNSS| 333Jluwo)y 7

yojew 3jos e Buisn sajedioijue juawidedop ayl

“1$ 1eJapaj yoea Joy |§ JO yolew puny |edsusb e
aJinbad 1118 Jeak yoea gO’GGLE JOAO sjunowe Auy - juedg BuiALl juapuadapul Ty
S3aNSSt



13A37 JUa44n) UL Y41 poW sey -2ax3 Qg 8.5 es 8£°92¢ [ 815 26$ 816°26% uciydopy 1s
92ua.43441q 9seR 6123 LyLiL9s, 02%'19% 6.2 L7LiL9s 02198 ISNJY §,Ud4PYL
0s 9€9128L"98 95915198 0% 9gL 22l 95LL2L'ys but
0s 000°0S$ 000'05$ 0s 000°0S$ 000'05S age) A
(1} 000°051$ 000°061L$ 0$ 000°051$ 000°05L$ aabny
butiedado ut 2193 and v41 0% 000°022$ 000°0223% 0s$ 000°022$ 0000223 J3Ud)OIA I13SBW
“pow sey *22x3 - do Ul 000°SL$ 430 3nd-g pajepdn v41 0% 007/82l8 00,8218 0s 007'82Ls  00%.921$ 192153 3 asnqy pit
0% 000'6Ls$ 000°sLs 0% 000°StLs 000°S1LS yrjeay au
0s 29¢’ss 29£'ss 0$ 29¢°S% 29£°Ss welbold JUOISMO]1dA 1S
S3I1ON £661 £661 £661 2661 2661 2661 9iL-8 °d SINV
1e3std ~mum_m jedstid 180s14 demmm dmn.mmm
CleVENEF¥RY] Y41 SA1INI3X3 CloVENE TS| ¥4 AALIND3X]

sjueyy g weube
S30TAYU3S ALINNWWOD ¢



/097?7
Sube.

-

- ik -

Exhibt T
thCLH\jérdq

e - ———— = =3 $F $ g § o § S

8v¥0‘estT’'oT L82'ev9’9 T9L'805'¢€ S9sSeaIoul Te3lol
llllllllllll .1"'-'Illlllllllil"lll"'lll'll‘l'lll"llll'"lllllll-II'II'III'I'.Illllallllllll
gge’LeL’'t v28'66T°'1 62G'LES sSasealoul jusawled o2IeI[9M
v98’'9L6'9 ogo‘zeL'y veL'vsz'z S2sSeaIdul 93ey I9praoad
TE8'LEY'T £ge’teL 8vv'9TL uoTsuedxy wexboid

|||||||||||||||||||||| 9dAl sanjtpuadxg Ag--ve-mmmm e

8v¥0'2stT’0T L8Z'€¥9’'9 19L°'806'¢€ S9seaIdur [elol
9TT’'LZL 865 '€9¢€ 86G'€9¢ uotsuedxy 3sTT Buratem vI
gsvr’soz’e gsL'oLt'e 869'%€0’'T sasealoul a3ey I9pTAOId VT
60V 'V 90v ‘91 €00's8 S3SEaIOUl 33eY IAIPTAOId €T
0T6’0TE GG¥ ‘GST GS¥'GGT uoTsuedxy jusuwlorduy papus3ixi ot
AS R A1} 4 L8GS'EVT LeL'Ls S9seaIoul 3aj3ey ISPTAOId OT
s08'68 oLE’'LY sev’ey SI0TISUNO) PaSUIDTT L0
889 'G¥s’¢€ zeg'tec’e 96€'¥sT'1 S3SeaIOUI 33eY ISPTA0IJ LO
000‘'0T¢ 000'GST 000 ‘GGt uotsuedxy aaed Aeqg 10
¥Gv'09¢ Ge8'TYC 619’811 Ayzsnogd zzv 9 ¥9 TO
668'9L¢’'1 686°'LS6 0T6'81Y A3xsnod gzv 9 OQ4AY TO

untTuUuUaTy €661 Z66T

€661 T1eosTd TeosTtd
|||||||||||||||||||||||||| wexbold Ag-———cm—mm e

6/2/Z JoO SY 2933TUWOOINS S3IDTAIXIF UrRUNY
Aq

39bpng SAT3INOS9XHA 03 SuoTlTppy Ioley THg/€6vdT



e NS Exhibt #3

-8 A4
R AZL!/MI’L Send
Testimony before the - Swbc

Joint Subcommittee on Appropriations
on the Dept of Family Services

February 14, 1991

Madame Chair, members of the Subcommittee, I am Judith H. Carlson,
ACSW, testifying on behalf of the Montana Chapter, National
Association of Social Workers. I am a licensed social worker
myself and the mother of two sons who are professional social
workers.

This study, commissioned by the last Legislature, should not be a
dust collector. It examines what personnel and other needs the
Department must have to fulfil our obligation to our vulnerable
children.

There are three of the recommendations in the report that I want to
highlight for you.

1. The department needs a credible information- system. It
probably should not take on any new responsibilities until an
accurate and usable system is in place. You should be commended
for your action of yesterday to make the funds available for this
effort. The sooner the better - as I understand it will take 2-3
years for any system to be up and running.

2. As was noted by the MRCCA yesterday, the HB 100 report verifies
the need for 124 new social workers to do protective services, 108
0off reservations and 16 on reservations.. Donna Hale, a social
worker in private practice, will testify to the absolute necessity
of more social workers in this area.

The Child Welfare League of America, the standard setting agency in
the child care field, states that effective protection of children
cannot occur if CPS workers' caseloads exceed their standards. The
attached table illustrates their standards along with the present
caseload size.

We recommend that you make a beginning effort to reduce these
caseloads and support at least a first step toward meeting the
final goal. BAn additional 36 social workers will cost $37,120 each
along with 7.2 additional social work supervisors at $42,120 each
for a total additional cost of $1,639,584 per year. Some of my
friends in other endeavors tend to rib me about social workers
needing supervisors. In other fields, there are foremen/women or
just plain bosses or managers. In child protective services, the
supervisor performs vital functions.

He or she reviews the work of the social worker to insure that
families and children's rights are being protectived. The
supervisor helps the social worker develop a plan for each
individual family or child to figure out the best future for the



child. 1Is there a chance of saving this family? What needs to be
done to strengthen the family? When does a child have to be
removed from his or here home? Has there been enough change in the
family to warrant returning the child home? When has there been
enough improvement to allow the closing of the case? Although in
most of these situations, the social worker makes recommendations
to the district court for a final decision, that recommendation
generally forms the basis of the Court's decision. It must Dbe
taken very very seriously.

What are the consequences of high caseloads? I think it is safe to
say that one reason we have so many children in foster care and in
pricy psychiatric care is that we have not provided the needed
services in their own homes. Social workers have time only to
respond to crises. They are "crisis workers" not social workers.
That results in the failure to find permanent homes for those
children whose parents' rights have been terminated. Children
remain in foster care at tremendous expense.

Caseloads in Montana are approaching those in Missouri, New Mexico,
and other states at the time class action suits were won in those
states on behalf of clients. Those agencies were found to have
violated the legal rights of children to effective protection from
abuse and neglect because of excessively high caseloads. We
shouldn't have to wait for the courts to tell us to do something
about our lack of staff.

When caseloads are too high, social workers burn out on the job
results in staff turnover and repeated recruiting, hiring and
training costs. Supervisors are at greater risk for inappropriate
decisions, insufficient administrative review, and inability to
provide training to their workers.

Social workers are acting as agents of the State of Montana. They
are acting for you and for me. We must make sure they have all the
knowledge and training we can get them to make these sensitive and
vital decisions.

3. We support the full development of "Family Based Services."
Family Based Services are a key element in stemming the tide of
children who need out-of-home services. FBS are provided in the
child's own home to those families who are so abusing or neglecting
their children that removal of the children is bound to occur
unless significant intervention takes place.

The results from other states who have a Family Based Services
program provide proof that in 75% of the at-risk families served by
FBS, the children are able to remain in their own homes. This is
strong evidence. What happens with FBS is that a cluster of
intensive, individualized, home-based, time-limited services are
provided. The social worker has a very small caseload and is able
to provide real help and support to the family.



Most families love their children and want to keep them at home.
Most children love their parents and want to stay at home with
them. Although foster parents serve a yeoman's role, they are the
second choice in most cases. Family Based Services makes it
possible to keep kids at home.

The HB 100 report estimated that there were 278 families in need of
Family Based Services in 1990. It has been figured that the cost
per family would be $3000 for a a total of $834,000. Since this
kind of program requires careful planning, interagency cooperation
at the local level and extensive training of staff, some phase in
time could be expected, allowing a first year cost of somewhat less
and the second year cost of $834,000.

There are many more recommendations made by the HB 100 report and
many more needs of the families of this state. But these are the
three that we thought most important for your immediate attention.
We urge your positive action.

Thank you very much.

»

Jud H. Carlson, ACSW



SOCIAL WORKER CASELOAD SIZES

Type of Worker lCWLA Average #Cases I DFS Average $cases

e —————

Intake/Investigatn No more than 12 41.4 referrals/mo.

Workers referrals/month

Ongoing Services No more than 17 23.9 families/mo.
families/month '

Both Intake and No more than 14 27.4 cases/month

Ongoing Cases . cases/month,

including 10
ongoing cases and
no more than 4 new

referrals/month
——— e |
Social Wk Supervrs one/5 social one/7 social
workers workers

Taken from HB 100 Report
December 1990



_G__guhil
Y, =/ 17

; ) / L 5@
DD Case Management (Title XIX) Sicbe

l
h'f

Current Base Funding

Rate Per Funding Summary - 14.86%
10/29/90 |
Current FFP Rate - 50%

Field Services Costs Documented to OD Case Management:

FY 1992 9,728,759 x 14.86% = 1,445,694

General Fund 722,847

Federal Fund 722,847

FY 1993 9,728,156 x 14.86% = 1,445,604

General Fund 722,802

Federal Fund 722,802
Modification

2.75 DD Case Mangers

FY 1992 Total 82,628
General Fund 30,182
Federal Fund 52,446
FY 1993 Total 22,614
General Fund 20,182
Federal Fund 52,432

adsup\common\prjfnd



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
VISITOR REGISTER

Human Sexviles SUBCOMMITTEE DATE 77/// 4 / 7/
DEPARTMENT (S) DFS DIVISION
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT

NAME l REPRESENTING l

e
Gree L <) DDESC
SKS WL
- /4 . . /
Lmas KA TS s

O Golbee Ot S
C“;W\ \.QJ{AQ\ NES -

JJB St (’MLS?NJ Vag ) - e Ot
(;degléd éi 22 ;741 YA 14;4454,‘ LLAAAE(JA’/&(
E;i Famn o5 }\\ (( = (L\\(\ BJ\ 5"C Cv“‘\v\(\-m 60\/\\“0

C;é/é /OL/A/Hé}rL/ 17D Lo @(%/57’

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT
FORMS ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.





